Waterbeach Parish Council

From: Local Projects <Local.Projects@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 July 2021 09:51

Subject: APPLY NOW: Local Highway Improvement 2022/23
Importance: High

‘CLOSING DATE 30" September 2021
Good Morning,

| am pleased to inform you that we are now accepting Local Highway Improvement (LHI) applications for the
2022/23 financial year.

The deadline for submitting an LHI application is midnight on Thursday 30" September, following which you will be
contacted by an officer to progress your submission. They will initially work with you to ensure that your project
scope and budget are accurate and achievable. Your bid will then be presented to the LHI Member Panel for scoring
and prioritisation.

Please ensure you have read through the supporting LHI guidance available online before submitting your
application as some of the requirements in the added value section have changed from last year.

Please complete the application form electronically, save, and submit via email to
Local.Projects@cambridgeshire.gov.uk.

The application form and further information can be found at the following link - Local Highway Improvement
funding - Cambridgeshire County Council

If you have any queries or questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Regards,

Daniel Jackson
Business Support Officer

Highways & Transport Directorate
Cambridgeshire County Council

Tel: 0345 045 5212

Conditions apply to the confidentiality, copyright, legal liability and use of this email.For full information relating to
the transmission and use of this email please visit www.peterborough.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer

The information in this email could be confidential and legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee and
they will decide who to share this email with (if appropriate). If you receive this email by mistake please notify the
sender and delete it immediately. Opinions expressed are those of the individual and do not necessarily represent
the opinion of Cambridgeshire County Council. All sent and received email from Cambridgeshire County Council is
automatically scanned for the presence of computer viruses and security issues. Any personal data will be processed



in line with the Data Protection legislation, further details at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/privacy Visit
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk




